HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
July 26, 2008
10: 09 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 10:09:10 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Les Gara (Present via Tel econference)
Representati ve M ke Hawker

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representative M ke Kelly

Representative Mary Nel son

Representative Bill Thomas Jr.

Representati ve Ri chard Foster

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Harry Crawf ord
ALSO PRESENT

Randal | Ruaro, Special Assistant, Ofice of the Governor;
Jon Sherwood, Director, Ofice of Program Review, Departnment
of Health and Social Services; Jerry Burnett, D rector,
Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of Revenue;
Karen Rehfeld, Director, Ofice of Managenent and Budget;
Julie Kitka, President, Al aska Federation of Natives; Robert
Keith, Chair, Kawerak, Inc., Nome; Barb Nickels, Director
Bering Strait Developnment Council (ARDOR); Representative
Edgenon

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

David Pelto, Palner; Judith Anderegg, Pal mer; Howard Dorsey,
Kenai; Margaret Manousoff, Al aska Conservation Solutions,
Anchorage; Jerry MCutcheon, Anchorage; Paul D. Kendall,
Anchorage; Bi Jerrel, Kenai; Eugene Boblett, Soldotna; Tom
Lokosh; Georgia Westfall; Laura Schaevitz, Anchorage; Judith
Magnus, Anchorage; Representative Les Gara

SUMVARY
HB 4002 "An Act establishing the Al aska resource rebate

program and relating to the program and providing
for an effective date."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



HB 4002 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for
further consideration.

HB 4003 "An Act maki ng suppl enental appropriations to the
Al aska Ener gy Aut hority for power cost
equal i zati on; maki ng special appropriations to the
Departnment of Revenue and to the Departnent of
Heal th and Soci al Services for the Al aska resource
rebate program making a special appropriation to
the Departnment of Revenue for the paynent of
certain shared taxes relating to aviation fuel
and providing for an effective date.”

HB 4003 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for
further consideration.

PUBLI C TESTI MONY: HB 4002; HB 2003

#HB4002
HOUSE Bl LL NO. 4002

"An Act establishing the Al aska resource rebate program
and relating to the program and providing for an
effective date.”

10:11: 01 AM

RANDALL RUARO, SPECI AL ASSI STANT, OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,
provided information on the legislation. He observed that
the legislation is based on sharing the resource wealth of
the state anong residents through a one-tine $1, 200 paynent.
He enphasized that the principle of sharing resources wth
all residents of the state is fixed in the Constitution,
Article 8. He thought HB 4002 would build a good foundation
since it benefits all Al askans and provides an efficient way
to distribute the needed checks. He acknow edged the next
step would be a long term plan. He observed that CSHB 4002
(CRA) made four significant changes. The paynent nethod was
changed from a separate check to a separate line itemon the
permanent fund dividend (PFD) check, which changes the
timng fromthe first week of August to the first week of
Cctober. The potential pool of eligible Al askans was
narrowed to those found eligible by the Departnment of
Revenue for the 2008 PFD. Overall the changes reduced the
fiscal inpact from $800 to $745 million and elim nated nost
of the adm nistrative costs. He observed that both versions
allow a significant one-tine paynent to 620,000 Al askans to
be made qui ckly.

10:15: 34 AM

Co-Chair Meyer asked M. Ruaro if he supported the changes
made in the bill. M. Ruaro replied that the adm nistration

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



does support the changes whil e acknow edgi ng additional work
that needs to be done.

Co-Chair Meyer asked M. Ruaro if he supported the basic
prem se of attaching the paynent to the permanent fund
di vidend, instead of a separate distribution. M. Ruaro
affirmed his support.

Co- Chair Meyer asked why the governor did not propose those
changes initially. M. Ruaro replied that the goal was to
get checks out as soon as possible, and that option was
avail abl e i f unattached.

Co-Chair Meyer specified that it was a valid choice because
in order to get the paynment out quickly, it would incur sone
adm ni strative costs. M. Ruaro agreed.

10:16: 51 AM

Representative Thomas asked if people could apply in the
circunstance that they were philosophically opposed to
recei ving permanent fund checks, but wanted energy
assi st ance.

M. Ruaro replied that the admnistration would like to
broaden the pool of people who would receive the resource
rebate check who do not receive permanent fund checks. He
observed that there are approximately 400 veterans and their
spouses that do not apply for their permanent fund divi dends
since it only offsets their veterans benefits.

Vice-Chair Stoltze had questions regarding the hold harm ess
provision and its inpact on the possible reduction of
di vi dends.

10: 19: 10 AM

JON SHERWOCOD, DI RECTOR, OFFI CE OF PROGRAM REVI EW DEPARTMENT
CF HEALTH AND SOCI AL  SERVI CES, provided information
regarding the hold harm ess statute. Hold harm ess statutes
protect people who receive public assistance if they get the
permanent fund dividend. He explained that the state makes
up the difference in any federally required reductions in
their public assistance benefits. He el aborated that any
hold harm ess benefits the state would pay as a result of
the CRA version would be funded through the permanent fund
di vidend distribution account. Hold harnl ess paynents under
the original |egislation would have been nade through the
Department of Health and Social Services general assistance
program He added that the CRA version recal culated the hold
harm ess costs because the paynents will occur when people
are already receiving permanent fund dividends that are
already going into hold harmless for public assistance

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



benefits. He estimated a current projection at $400, 000,
which is a substantial reduction fromthe original version.

10: 22: 25 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze clarified that the dividend recipients
pay the hold harm ess costs after the state takes out its
adm nistration costs. He estimated that each Al askan’'s
permanent fund dividend would be reduced by 80 cents - 90
cents. M. Sherwood acknow edged the assessnent to the best
of his know edge.

Representative Gara asked if the hold harm ess would cone
out of the $1,200 paynent as opposed to the pernmanent fund
di vi dend.

10: 23: 58 AM

JERRY  BURNETT, Dl RECTOR, DVISION OF ADM N STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, expl ai ned that hol d
harm ess funds reduce the anount from which permanent fund
di vidends are paid. In the original bill, the hold harnl ess
was directed at the resource rebate and there was a general
fund appropriation of approximtely $10,600,000. Wth the
change, he wasn’'t sure how the difference between the hold
harm ess results would be distinguished from the pernmanent
fund distribution and the resource rebate if they are on the
same check

Representative Gara asked how the energy rebate was
attached.

M. Burnett answered that if calculated from the hold
harmess it would reduce the permanent fund dividend around
70 cents. The alternative was to appropriate additional
general fund dollars to the hold harm ess program and not
reduce the permanent fund dividend. He continued that it
was an appropriation choice the commttee and |egislature
coul d nmake.

10: 26: 57 AM

Representative Gara reported that he had |earned about
seniors at the pioneer’s hone who get subsidized rent, but
they don’t get their senior benefits. One of the hold
harm ess effects would be that residents of the pioneers
home woul d get to keep the $1, 200 checks. He stated concerns
about peopl e possibly unable to keep the $1,200 if there was
no hold harm ess provision. He explained further that with
out hold harm ess the potential exists for people to be left
out of senior and public housing assistance.

M. Burnett replied that as the bill is witten the rebate
is separate from the permanent fund dividend. The resource

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



rebate would not be counted for public housing purposes and
probably not for child support calculations since it is a
one-time check.

Representative Gara asked about garnishnment. M. Burnett
replied that because of the mnmechanism being used the
resource rebate woul d be garni shed the sane as the permanent
fund di vi dend.

10: 30: 11 AM

Co-Chair Chenault observed that the resource rebate would
not have been garnished under the original proposal. M.
Burnett agreed that the resource rebate was exenpt from
garni shment in the original proposal

Representati ve Hawker asked if the resource rebate would be
subject to garnishnment or other legal attachnent if the
checks were adm ni stered nore quickly.

M. Ruaro said his understanding was that garni shnent could
not occur at an admnistrative |level; checks would be
subject to garnishnent once they were received and
deposi t ed.

Representative Hawker furthered there was no exenption for
garni shing this paynment. M. Ruaro agreed.

10: 32: 01 AM

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Stoltze, M. Burnett
expl ained that the equivalent of what incarcerated felons
woul d receive is now taken out of the permanent dividend
fund and transferred to corrections and public safety. He
clarified that this noney woul d not be part of the pernmanent
fund dividend at any tinme, so would not increase that poo
for those purposes.

Co-Chair Chenault thought the Departnment of Health and
Soci al Services mght know what would be lost if the hold
harm ess was not funded.

M. Sherwood clarified that under the permanent fund hold
harm ess statute, state and |ocal prograns are directed to
di sregard the permanent fund dividend unless required by
federal law. The prograns that require that the dividend be
counted are: Medicaid, Food Stanp Program Suppl enental
Security Incone, and the Adult Public assistance program

10: 35: 10 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked if there was federal incone tax paid
on any of the benefits. M. Sherwood answered that public
assi stance benefits are not taxable.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



Co-Chair Chenault noted that others wll pay at |east 25% of
their check to the federal governnent.

M. Sherwood explained that the dividend itself is subject
to taxation, but typically needs-based benefits are not
taxable, so the recipients of the hold harm ess check are
not taxed.

Co- Chair Meyer asked what is the average taxation rate for
Al askans. M . Ruaro offered to find the requested
i nformation.

Co-Chair Meyer surm sed that the $1,200 paynent cane out of
the governor’s initial proposal for a $100 per nonth debit
account. M. Ruaro agreed.

10: 37: 18 AM

Co-Chair Meyer cited the feedback he had heard about kids
not having the energy costs adults wuld have and the
suggestion that the $1,200 should go to adults only. M
Ruaro agreed that it could be done as a policy matter,
t hrough the permanent fund divi dend process.

Representati ve Hawker asked about consequences to people in
prison. Currently, permanent fund dividend checks for
incarcerated felons are kept by the state and used to
subsidize the Departnent of Corrections. M. Burnett
clarified that the resource rebate would not be paid to
i nmates. The resource rebate does not go into the Permanent
Fund Dividend Fund from which the noney conmes for the
| ncarcerated Felon Fund. Funds that would have been paid to
felons would remain in the general fund.

Representati ve Hawker requested guidance through the | egal
argunent behind M. Burnett’s statenent.

M. Burnett explained that since this is not a pernmanent
fund di vi dend check, but instead added to the permanent fund
di vidend check as an energy resource rebate, it does not go
into the fund from which the noney cones for incarcerated
felon funds. He stated that noney was sinply not
appropriated for them

Represent ati ve Hawker argued that the wording “the amount of
the permanent fund dividend shall be increased” suggests
that it is part of the dividend.

M. Burnett thought sone clarifying | anguage woul d be good.

Representati ve Hawker request ed item zation of t he
addi ti onal work needed for the bill.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



10: 40: 57 AM

M. Ruaro responded that the additional work included the
scope of the pool to try and capture or allow veterans over
65 years of age, nmeking less than $13,000 per year to
recei ve pension paynents. He would also |ike to see
di sabl ed veterans in the pool. In addition, he wanted to add
| anguage to allow persons to choose not to receive the
rebate if they are philosophically opposed. If there is sone
federal benefit that the state has not accounted for, that
woul d nmake themineligible for those benefits, and he wanted
to give thema way out.

Representative Hawker asked if there was an inventory of
those prograns where there is an anticipated federal benefit
| oss.

M. Ruaro had identified sonme of the possible prograns, but
wanted to further review them He el aborated that they were

captured in the initial drafting of the bill, as hold
harm ess.
10:43:21 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker asked how to rationalize the issues of
energy policy being efficient, equitable and effective. He
asked if he thought this was efficient.

M. Ruaro agreed that there was no doubt that the benefits
bei ng taxable were a down side. He argued that there were a
nunber of ways that the income could be used that would be
beneficial to recipients, for exanple, a nore efficient
heati ng system He suggested that this is an opportunity for
individuals to make those kinds of long-term changes in
t heir hones.

Representative Hawker detailed that eligible Al askans could
spend all but 25% on those nentioned beneficial changes,
because at Ileast that anount would be going to federal
taxes. M. Ruaro agreed.

Represent ati ve Hawker asked about nechani snms other than the
di rect cash handout. He suggested that this mght be done
t hrough |ocal governnents or local wutilities. Regarding
property tax, he suggested a revenue sharing approach that
would result in direct property tax relief. He stated “we
could get literally 100% val ue wi thout taxable transaction.”
He asked if anything like that had been consi dered.

M. Ruaro replied that he | ooked at a nunber of ways to get
benefits to people and avoid tax consequences. The catch was
that all Al askans were not reached with those hypothetica
cases.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



Representative Hawker remarked that his understanding is
that because there was no readily identifiable solution, a
conprom se, including giving one third of the noney to the
federal government, was agreed upon.

10:47: 37 AM

M. Ruaro explained that the issue of taxation was not seen
as and either/or type of situation, as there were other
conponents consi dered such as Power Cost Equalization (PCE)
and Low I ncone Hone Energy Assistance Program (LI HEAP) that
are nont axabl e.

Co- Chair Meyer added that his approach was that the net $900
could be used toward notor fuel, electric and/or gas heat.
He agreed that it could also be used toward weat herizati on.

Representative Joule asked about obligations towards
children even if a person did not apply.

M. Burnett clarified that the bill Representative Joule
referred to was HB 366. He pointed out that it concerned
felon funds, the noney otherwi se paid to incarcerated felons
for children of incarcerated who owed child support. This
bill would not have an effect on that.

10: 50: 29 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze clarified the differentiation is in the
derivation of the noney, since it cones fromgeneral fund.

M. Burnett acknowl edged that could be one of the
differentiations. He observed that clarifying |anguage to
separately identify resource rebates and permanent fund
di vi dends may be needed.

Vice-Chair Stoltze wished to clarify that the resource
rebate funds have not entered the permanent fund dividend
stream

M. Burnett explained that the noney fromthe Permanent Fund
is identified. The departnent then cal cul ates: the nunber of
people who will not receive dividends, the appropriations
for hold harnmless; the balance from the previous year; and
t he nunber of qualifying individuals to determ ne the anount
of the permanent fund dividend. The noney allocated for
incarcerated felons is set aside at this time, after which
the additional general fund appropriation for the resource
rebate is added.

10: 53: 25 AM

Representative Nelson asked about benefits for mlitary
famlies. She questioned the possibility of mlitary

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



per sonnel absent from Al aska, and therefore not in need of
ener gy assi stance.

M. Burnett answered that mlitary famlies and others on
al | owabl e absences woul d receive the resource rebate just as
t hey receive permanent fund dividends. He divul ged there
were approximately 14,000 people living outside of Al aska
who received permanent fund dividends last year and
estimated that this year will likely be simlar.

Representative Nel son expressed concerns about equality and
agreed that it could be defined in different ways. She did
not think energy rebates should be given to those who are
not incurring Al aska energy costs. M. Ruaro said that could
be done through the authority of the |l egislature

Representative Nelson clarified that famly nenbers that are
here should be eligible, but she did not think the intent of
the legislation was to fund those who were away and were not
payi ng energy costs. Co-Chair Meyer acknow edged the point.

10: 56: 03 AM

Representati ve Hawker asked what the intent of the proposal
was and questioned if it is to provide energy cost relief to
Al aska residents or is it to give away the resource derived
sur pl us.

M. Ruaro divulged the foundation and basis of the paynent
is to share Alaska resource wealth wth Al askans. The
adm ni stration acknowl edged that high energy costs are
i npacting Al askans, but the basis of the paynent is the
sharing of Alaska’s resource wealth

Representative Hawker asked if Al askans can use the rebate
to purchase luxury items. M. Ruaro affirmed there is no
restriction on the paynent.

Representative  Hawker spoke to the notive of t he
admnistration. M. Ruaro reiterated the basis for the
paynent was sharing the resource wealth.

10: 58: 33 AM

Representative Gara hoped to achieve the goals and to save
noney at the sane tinme. He contended that $700 mllion could
fund many needed prograns. He thought Iimting the checks to
adults would save $200 nillion, while achieving the sane
goals. He wondered how many Al askans were under 18 and how
much was saved if |imted.

M. Burnett answered that he did not have the details for

2008, but in 2007 there were 451,022 adult applications and
177,873 child applications. Representative Gara estimated

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



that would save one third of the cost. M. Burnett agreed
with Representative Gara's estimate.

Representati ve Gara suggested the Permanent Fund Corporation
could figure out, by using the qualifying date, who is under
18.

11: 02: 33 AM

M. Ruaro said that the technical details regarding the
determ nation of those citizens under the age of 18 are
rel atively sinple.

Representative Gara questioned the determ nation of mnors
who are emanci pated and currently runni ng househol ds.

M. Ruaro believed that applications from emanci pated m nors
were already taken into account.

Co-Chair Meyer noted he had received the sanme feedback and
i nformati on. He argued that a famly of five or six has
hi gher costs than a famly of one.

11: 04: 23 AM

M. Burnett remnded the conmttee that it is a resource
rebate, and the concept is simlar to the permanent fund
where all Al askans are included regardl ess of age.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if there were a |l egal definition of
head of household. M. Rauro thought that there was a
definition in federal statute and offered research the
definitions.

Vice-Chair Stoltze referred to sanme sex couples and
guestioned what constitutes a “household”. M. Ruaro did not
know t he answer.

11: 06: 56 AM

Representative Hawker asked if the appropriation is on an
annual basis. M. Ruaro answered that the intention is to
[imt the appropriation to one tine.

Representative Hawker asked if there is any assurance that
it is a one time program M. Ruaro stated that he was not
aware of any intent to introduce a simlar bill next year.

Representati ve Hawker request ed assurance t hat t he

adm ni stration would not renew this programthis year. M.
Ruaro coul d not provide that assurance.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



Representative Hawker comented on the difficulty of
renoving a programonce it is in place. M. Ruaro thought
t he expectations m ght exist regardless of the bill.

Representative Hawker inquired if it would nmake a difference
if the price of oil was stable next year.

M. Ruaro said that they could possibly add findings and

intent |anguage to the bill supporting a one tinme program
He was not confortable speculating about future | anguage,
but he knew that there was no intent to file a bill next
year

Representative Hawker summarized that there is not a nexus
between the legislation and increasing oil costs. He
suggested | ooking at a nore durable program for the future.
He wondered if the admnistration would be interested in
such a program M. Ruaro offered to discuss concepts with
Represent ati ve Hawker

11: 12: 30 AM

Representative Hawker asked if the resource rebate is a one
year program or if it should exist on a longer basis as
part of a |ong-range plan.

KAREN REHFELD, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDCET,
t hought that the goal was to have a long-range plan. *“This
particul ar package is neant to be one tine.” She enphasized
t hat the governor wel comed the ideas and di scussi ons brought
forward by the |egislature.

Represent ati ve Hawker pointed out that the focus is on high
oil prices. He stressed the need to also consider the
escalating oil production decline. He asked how soon the
state would be in a position of budget deficits.

Ms. Rehfeld thought that was a critical question. She noted
the inportance of putting noney into the constitutional
budget reserve. She offered to provide additiona
i nformation.

Representative Hawker reiterated the inportance of a |ong-
range fiscal plan. M. Rehfeld opined that a trenendous
amount of work is needed first.

11: 18: 32 AM

Representative Joul e expressed concerns regarding the bill
due to the differences in energy costs throughout the state.
He hoped to have a conversation about how best to provide
bal ance across the state.

11: 21: 13 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



Representati ve Nel son thought that not including children in
t he household count could have l|egal ramfications. She
specified that in a case of a famly wth a single parent or
a parent with poor participation, the noney for children was
i mportant.

11: 22: 21 AM

Representative Gara believed that there would be problens if
speci fic groups are excluded from the househol d definition.

He said there is already a statutory definition: “legally
emanci pat ed”. He agreed with Representative Nelson that
some famlies need the noney nore than others. He

questioned the expense of $250 million for famlies based on
their size. He had probl ens spending the noney on a check
for everyone.

Representative Gara asked M. Rehfeld if it was the
admi nistration’s policy to spend $800 nillion on resource
rebate rather than fund eight years of early education

Representati ve Nel son thought the question was inappropriate
under special session and the topic should be limted to
AG A and an energy rebate.

11: 25: 59 AM

Co- Chair Meyer pointed out the topics before the commttee.
He asked why the administration feels that this is a serious
use of the noney. Representative Gara said he was serious
about his question, but offered to end the discussion.

11: 27:10 AM

Co-Chair Chenault spoke about the disadvantages of not
allowing children to qualify.

Vice-Chair Stoltze took issue with Representative Gara's
restatenent of his comment. He brought up the situation
where extended fam |y nenbers manage househol ds.

11: 29: 03 AM

M. Burnett explained how dividends are held in trust when
an application process has not occurred for the nmentioned
chi | dren. He stated that the children would then receive
t he dividend noney when they turned 18 years of age.

Representative Nel son asked if that should be in witing.

M. Burnett thought it would not be necessary due to the
current |anguage in the bill.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



11: 30: 06  AM

Representative Thomas pointed out that this bill touches
everyone equal ly.

HB 4002 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#HB4003
HOUSE BI LL NO. 4003

"An Act nmaking supplenental appropriations to the
Al aska Energy Authority for power cost equalization

maki ng special appropriations to the Departnent of
Revenue and to the Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services for the Al aska resource rebate program making
a special appropriation to the Departnent of Revenue
for the paynment of certain shared taxes relating to
aviation fuel; and providing for an effective date."

Ms. Rehfeld explained the conponents of the bill, which
i ncl ude:
. $8.0 million for the one tine paynent for resource
rebate and associ ated adm ni strative costs;
. $10.7 mllion for hold harm ess provisions;
. I ncl udes a request for supplenental funding for the

Power Cost Equalization (PCE) program of $9.6
mllion based on rates needing adjustnent or
increase in the near future; and

. A component concerning $150,000 to hold harm ess, in
the event of notor fuel tax suspension, for
comuni ties that operate their own airports.

11: 33: 52 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if it equals $7 per person and
woul d conme out the original dividend.

M. Burnett clarified that under the original bill $10.7
mllion dollars of hold harmess was a general fund
appropriation that would not have conme out of the dividend.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if there is a list of airports that
woul d receive the funding for |ost revenues.

M . Bur net t related that Juneau, Ket chi kan, Kenai ,
Anchor age, Kodiak, Soldotna, and Palnmer qualify for the
f undi ng.

11: 36: 03 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



Co-Chair Chenault asked why these were the only ones
i ncl uded.

M. Burnett reported that the bill addresses municipality-
owned airports, not state-owned airports.

11: 36: 57 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker requested the new fiscal note show ng
$400, 000 hol d harm ess.

11: 37: 55 AM

Representative Gara nmentioned the Renewable Energy Fund
adopted last year, wth many new applications needing
review. He asked about additional staff authorization.

Co-Chair Meyer said that question would be answered on
Monday.

11: 39: 10 AM

HB 4003 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi der ati on.

RECESS: 11:39:45 AM

RECONVENE: 1: 08: 37 PM

The following statewide testinony was taken in log note
format. Handouts will be on file wth the House Finance
Conmittee through the 25th Legislative Session, contact 465-
6814. After the 25th Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.
#HB4002

#HB4003

HB4002- RESOURCE REBATE PROGRAM FOR RESI DENTS
HB4003- APPROP: ENERGY RELI EF/ REBATE/ FUEL TAX

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON

1:08:37 PM |JULIE KI TKA, | Provided nenmbers with witten testinony
PRESI DENT, (copy on file). She related that
ALASKA Is a very historic period
FEDERATION OF [financial problens in the U S.
NATI VES as well as to high energy costs

provide energy to the Lower 48.
maj or institution in t he

econony,

state has a responsibility to provide
af fordable energy to Al askans and

community is concerned about the energy
probl em The Nati ve comunity
Interested in having the solutions

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 07/ 26/ 08 10: 09 A M



account abl e, to i ncentivize
comunities, and expand the private
sector. A new shift in thinking needs

to take place. Energy relief is a
first step. State resources nust also
be invested for the future. She

cautioned that actions that are taken
do not create a backlash. She spoke in
favor of stabilizing energy costs, a
cash rebate, and a nulti-year approach
to energy prices. She believed high
energy costs are here to stay. M.
Kitka |ooked at restructuring as an
opportunity and the need for smart

i nvesti ng on behal f of state
gover nnent . She stressed providing
i mMedi ate relief. Ms. Kitka pointed
out that all cost-of-living prices have
i ncreased. She spoke in support of

funding for Power Cost Equalization
(PCE). She recomended that rural
utilities be stabilized. She spoke in
behal f of the Denali Conmi ssion’ s
energy needs. She testified in support
of the famly fuel subsidy and in favor
of funding alternative energy projects

in or der to encour age econom ¢
devel opnent . She also stated support
for f undi ng hi gher educat i on

institutions so that they can proceed
with research on energy issues. She
t hanked the committee for their work.

1:31:38 PM | Co-Chair Meyer

Asked if those opinions were from the
Al aska Federation of Natives.

1:32:24 PM |[Ms. Kitka

Expl ai ned where her statenents cane
from the Al aska Federation of Natives

(AEN) energy group.

1:32: 46 PM | Vice-Chair

Tal ked about the need for an early

Stoltze energy relief paynent.
1:33:49 PM |[JERRY BURNETT, | Expl ai ned t he recommendat i ons for
DI RECTOR, paynent of t he rebat e and t he

Dl VI SI ON OF
ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT  OF
REVENUE

possibility for an earlier paynent.

1:35:04 PM |Vice-Chair

Stoltze

Thought there mght be a way to
facilitate an earlier paynent.

1: 35:42 PM | M. Burnett

bserved that it nay be possible to
I ssue a separate resource rebate check
a few weeks before the permanent fund
di vidend is issued.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

15 07/ 26/ 08 10:09 A M




1: 35:58 PM

Representati ve
Gar a

Thanked Ms. Kitka for her testinony and
invited her to return often.

1: 36: 22 PM

Ms. Kitka

Complinmented the legislators for their
accessibility.

1: 37: 05 PM

ROBERT  KEI TH,
CHAI R,

KAWERAK, | NC. ,
NOVE

Spoke to the “urban/rural di vi de”
comment. He recalled past use of that
term He conplinented the |egislature
on their wel com ng attitude. He
described problens related to rising
costs in his Native village of Elim He
noted a problem wth the economc
i npact of a $1200 rebate. He suggested
using excess funds to mtigate fuel
costs. He described energy summts in
his area, wnd generators, the SITCO
program and federal grant prograns. He
suggested having a technical clearing
house for energy issues. He spoke in
favor of PCE.

1:49: 18 PM

Representative
Joul e

| nqui red about the use of solar panels
in the region.

1:49: 57 PM

M. Keith

Reported that Bering Strait Native
Corporation has installed a |arge solar
panel , as have sever al ot her
cor porati ons.

1: 52: 18 PM

BARB NI CKELS,
DI RECTOR,
BERING STRAIT
DEVEL OPMENT
COUNCI L

( ARDOR)

Report ed t hat t he Beri ng Strait
Devel opnent Council supports SB 4002
and SB 4003. She spoke of rising fuel
costs in the Bering Strait region and
t he har dshi ps t hat creates for
comunity menbers. She referred to the
rel ati onship between fuel costs and
mgration out of villages and the
resulting inplications on educational
systens. She spoke in favor of a state
econoni ¢ devel opnent pl an. She
concluded that rural Alaskans want to
hel p thenselves, yet need the state’'s
| medi at e _assi st ance.

1: 59: 48 PM

Representati ve
Gar a

Thanked Ms. N ckels for her testinony.

2:00: 23 PM

DAVI D PELTO,
PALMER

Testified agai nst t he bills, as
written. He maintained that |ong-term
investnments are needed and the state
should help only those in need. He
spoke against the sense of entitlenment
many Al askans have.

2:03: 03 PM

JUDI TH
ANDEREGG,
PALMER

Testified against funds for individuals
in the form of an energy assistance
rebate wusing PFD qualifications to
det erm ne residency.

2:07: 24 PM

HOMRD DORSEY,

Testified in support of the resource

House Fi nance Conmmittee

16 07/ 26/ 08 10:09 A M




KENAI rebate program for residents. He spoke
of ways that he could benefit from the
rebat e in hone i mprovenent s and
weat heri zati on. He suggested that the
noney be dispersed sooner than |ater,
as the fuel barges leave for renote
villages in near future.

2:11:41 PM | MARGARET D scussed docunents she submtted on

MANCUSOFF, behal f of Al aska Conservation Sol utions

ALASKA (copy on file.) She testified in

CONSERVATI ON opposition to the resource rebate

SOLUTI ONS, program for sever al reasons;

ANCHORAGE entitlenment, tax, and equity issues,
and social consequences. She nmaintai ned
that common resources ought to be used
for the comobn good. She suggested
possible solutions to energy problens.
She wurged the state to make |ong-
| asting i nvestnents.

2:21:50 PM | Representative |[Asked for nore information about M.

Hawker Manousof f’ s organi zati on.

2:22:53 PM | Ms. Manousof f Expl ained her organization’s history
and focus on education about causes of
gl obal war m ng, including possible
sol uti ons.

2:24:02 PM | JERRY Suggested using the energy assistance

MCCUT CHEQON, program qualifications (L1 HEAP) to

ANCHORACE det erm ne eligibility for ener gy
relief. He requested that the noney be
paid to the individual rather than the
vendor . He testified against fuel tax
suspensi on.

2:27:34 PM | PAUL D. |Conplinented Ms. Kitka s presentation.

KENDALL, Testified against the Resource Rebate

ANCHORAGE program for residents. He enphasized
the need to stay focused on the issues.
He suggested a daily television program
by the Alaska Energy Authority. He
stressed the need for <clean air,
alternative nmethods of electricity, and
transportation.

2:40:19 PM | BI JERREL, |Testified in support of the Resource

KENAI Rebat e program for residents.

2:43:44 PM | EUGENE Testified in support of the Resource

BOBLETT, Rebat e program for resi dents. He

SOLDOTNA stressed hi s difficult econom ¢
situation as a senior with the rising
cost of propane.

2:59:46 PM | TOM LOKCSH Questioned the nexus between the rebate

bill and the Governor’s budget and how
funds are allocated. He pointed out
that none of the rebates allow for the
person who rents. He thought that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee

17 07/ 26/ 08 10:09 A M




used to
t he rebate.

LIHEAP formula should be
determ ne qualification for
He suggested finding |ess expensive
alternative energy sources rather than
subsidizing in the form of PCE

House Fi nance Conmmittee

3:13:18 PM |Representative |[Clarified a previous conversation wth
Nel son Representati ve Gar a regar di ng t he
resource rebate.
3:14:40 PM | M. Lakosh Comrent ed on di spersi ng nat ur a
resources in the state.
3:15:32 PM | Representative |Explained the purpose of the special
Nel son session and the allowable topics of
di scussi on.
3:16:28 PM | GEORG A Shared her personal experience wth
VESTFALL high fuel costs “off the grid’. She
testified in favor of the resource
r ebat e.
3:20:58 PM | LAURA Testified in favor of the resource
SCHAEVI TZ, rebate. She spoke of the high cost of
ANCHORAGE living. She opposed using the rebate to
gar ni sh wages.
3:28:28 PM |[JUDITH MAGNUS, | Shared her experiences wth higher cost
ANCHORAGE of living expenses. She testified in
favor of the resource rebate.
ADJ OURNVENT The neeting was adjourned at 3:34 PM
#

18 07/ 26/ 08 10:09 A M




